Kirandeep Kainth

I
From: Imran Akram <imran@akram.pro>
Sent: May-06-19 12:21 PM
To: Jenelle Simpson
Cc Ada Htay; Kirandeep Kainth
Subject: RE: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Ng - Suite 2914 - Extension

to the Tentative Occupancy Date
We acknowledge receipt of the email and the letter attached with it.

Imran Akram BA, LLB, LIM

IMRAN AKRAM, Barristers & Solicitors
1300 Hurontario Street

Mississauga, ON L.5G 3H3 Canada
Direct: +1-289-814-2944 ext. 101

’ ; Toll Free: +1-888-416-2945

LECAL SOLUTIONS 1N PERSPECTIVE Fax: +1-289-814-2942

WWW.AKRAM.PRO Web: www.akram.pro

Email; imran@akram.pro

The information contained in this email is confidential and may be subject to solicitor-client privilege. It is intended only for
the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is ptivileged , confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. No waiver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of communication via the internet. Any
unauthorized use, dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited . If you have received this e-mail in etror, or are not named as
a recipient, please immediately notify the sender and destroy all copies of this e-mail. Please be aware that internet
communications are subject to the risk of data corruption and other transmission etrots. For information of extraordinary
sensitivity, we recommend that our clients use encryption softwate when they communicate with us by e-mail.

From: Jenelle Simpson <jdsimpson@airdberlis.com>

Sent: May 3, 2019 9:20 PM

To: 'imran@akram.pro' <imran@akram.pro>

Cc: Ada Htay <ahtay@airdberlis.com>; Kirandeep Kainth <kkainth@airdberlis.com>

Subject: Amacon Development (City Centre} Corp. (Block 9) s/t Ng - Suite 2914 - Extension to the Tentative Occupancy

Date
Hello,

Please see attached correspondence with respect to the above-noted unit which was also delivered to your
office by facsimile, kindly confirm receipt.

Thank you.
Jenelle Simpson

"~ 416.637.7551
- 416.863.1515
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